From: FOIA Exemption (b)(6) SAJ

To: "LarryEvans@bcpeabody.com”
Subject: Re: Via Verde Fri 3 June Status Call (1:30pm) (UNCLASSIFIED)
Date: Thursday, June 02, 2011 7:48:22 AM

I understood was face to face, | am driving there now will ask whem get there

From: LarryEvans@bcpeabody.com <LarryEvans@bcpeabody.com>
To: FOIA Exemption (b)(6) SAJ

Sent: Thu Jun 02 05:28:27 2011
Subject: re: Via Verde Fri 3 June Status Call (1:30pm) (UNCLASSIFIED)

Good morning -

Is there a call-i8n number for the meeting today with USFWS?
Thanks

Lawrence C. Evans

503.781.7930 (cell)

larryevans@bcpeabody.com
iyutka53@aol.com

STTHl C'A Exemption (0)(6)RRFO1A Exemption (b)(6) @It NE s AL b=

Sent: Thursday, June 02, 2011 4:48 AM

To: "Daniel Pagan" <daniel_paganrosa@yahoo.com=>, SAJ"
SEEEEIOIO) 6 ysace.army.mil>, LarryEvans@bcpeabody.com, dgalandrna@gmail.com
Subject: Via Verde Fri 3 June Status Call (1:30pm) (UNCLASSIFIED)

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: NONE

Sec. Galan and Eng. Pagéan, | propose 1:30 PM to allow me to accompany some of
the site visits that morning. Ff another time is more convenient for you,
please advise and | will adjust.

Dial (888)830-6260 (toll-free), at the prompt enter PARTICIPANT CODE: 196227,
then you will join the conference call.

Enclosed is the workplan annotated with my personal notes as of the end of
the meeting Friday, 27 May, and does not include changes subsequent to that.

Regulatory Division IEEElQIO)

Please assist us in better serving you!
Please complete the customer survey by
clicking on the following link:

http://per2.nwp.usace.army.mil/survey.html

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED


mailto:LarryEvans@bcpeabody.com
http://per2.nwp.usace.army.mil/survey.html

Caveats: NONE





